RE: Boys Basketball Summer Trip

From Marc Cianci <mcianci@ut.edu>
Date Fri 4/25/2025 2:40 PM
To  Sarah Johnston <johnston_s1@hcsb.k12.fl.us>; Dheron Barnes <barnes_d1@hcsh.k12.flL.us>

i 1 attachment (822 KB)
ERAUshootout.pdf;

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Hernando County School District. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Costs coming out of the Basketball budget would include the camp fees and cost of van rentals
unless these costs will be covered by the district.

Cost of camp - $2,080 (includes housing in dorms for 2 nights, and 6 meals at on-campus food
hall, 8 total athletes)

Rental vans — 1 12 passenger van -$578 or 2 7 passenger van -$497

Food/snacks - $150 — water, snacks

Incidentals — N/A

Camp brochure is attached along with the link below:
https://erauathletics.com/sports/2014/3/24/MBK_0324142826.aspx

Thanks,

Marc Cianci | Assistant Director of Compliance
University of Tampa | mcianci@Qut.edu
401 W. Kennedy Blvd. | Tampa, Florida | p 813.257.3340 | ¢ 727.247.3225

From: Sarah Johnston <johnston_s1@hcsb.k12.fl.us>

Sent: Friday, April 25, 2025 1:56 PM

To: Dheron Barnes <barnes_d1@hcsb.k12.fl.us>; Marc Cianci <mcianci@ut.edu>
Subject: Re: Boys Basketball Summer Trip




Embry-Riddle Aeronautical University Athletics

High School Shootout

High Schoo

JUNE 6-8, 2025
Embry-Riddle’s ICl Center
High School Boys ONLY

REGISTER ONLINE | MAIL-IN REGISTRATION (PDF)

ENROLLMENT

Commuter

$765 team fee

Minimum of 8 players

Does not include lodging or meals

Residential (on campus)

$260 per player

Minimum of 8 players

Arrive Friday evening

Spend 2 nights in the dorms, eat 6 meals on campus

The camp is open to high school boys teams only. To reserve a spot, a non-refundable $500 deposit is required. Full payment is due on the
first day of the camp. To register by mail, make checks (NO PERSONAL CHECKS) payable to Embry-Riddle Aeronautical University and
send registration form along with $500 deposit to:

Embry-Riddle/Steve Ridder Basketball Camps
1 Aerospace Blvd.
Daytona Beach, FL 32114

PARENT CONSENT & WAIVER
The registration form, which includes a consent and waiver form, must be signed by a parent/guardian.

EQUIPMENT
Campers are required to wear basketball equipment.

REFUNDS
Tuition includes a $75 non-refundable processing fee. NO REFUNDS AFTER THE START OF CAMP.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
For questions about the Embry-Riddle/Steve Ridder Baskethall Camps, please contact Chad Keller at kellerc@erau.edu or 386-323-5007.
Don't miss the opportunity to attend this amazing basketball camp!



Copyright © 2025 Embry-Riddle Aeronautical University Athletics



